To, Date: 20/06/2019
Principal Chief Conservator of Forest

Cum FCA Nodal Officer,

Jhalana Institutional Area

Aranaya Bhawan, Jaipur (Rajasthan)

Subject: EDS  Letter Forest  diversion
FP/RJ/WATER/39353/2019.

Ref: EDS letter no. F.14 () 2018/FCA/PCCF/EDS-II dated 17.06.2019

Dear Sir,

Compliance  Report of regarding Proposal  No.

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS vide above cited letter regarding Forest

Diversion Proposal “Water Supply Project for 399 Villages and 395 Dhanies of Blocks Kushalgarh and

Sajjangarh, District - Banswara, Rajasthan”.

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MOEFCC Web portal for your

reference and further processing please.

Point Wise Compliance Report:

Sr No. EDS Observation by Forest Department Reply by User Agency
User agency has submitted the Forest diversion
proposal for 16.4546 ha. While as per village
1. wise area calculation sheet required forest land | Correction has been done.
is 16.4545 ha. therefore correction to be done
accordingly.
DGPS Maps S td "t match to Onli
2. aps >egment doesnt match to Unine Correction had been done in DGPS Map.
Proposal.
i. WTP is Proposed as per approved DPR.
ii. WTP is proposed on elevated area and near to
User agency has proposed the water treatment . . ) .
3. ] . ) Reservoir as per detailed design by which water can
plant in forest land but alternative not provided. . .
flow through gravity and to recycling of the waste
water.
Land Allotment is under process and we will submit
4 CA Land allotment order, Revenue record, Maps | the required documents before Part-II processing.
' and KML file not uploaded. Undertaking is uploaded in part-I as additional
document.
Kh M d bandi to b ided with
5. asra ap' and Jamabandi to be provided wi Revised Khasra Map and Jamabndi are Enclosed.
Proposed Lines.
Revised Bar Chart i loaded in Part-I dd.
6. Bar Chart is not as per Segments. evised barLaart1s iploadec m tart-asa
Documents.
Revised C tion to b ided
7. ev1s.e ross section to be provided as per Revised Cross Section is enclosed.
required forest land.

Place: Banswara

Date: 22/06/2019

g
4]

(Kaldeep Singh Chauhan}
Assistant Engineer
P.H.E.D. Project Division-I
Banswara Rajasthan

Signature of User Agency
with Office Seal




